
Mr. W. J . McGie, 
Box 255, 
ARMSTRONG, P .C . 

?ro^r-k/ S a b l e s Si arts 

January 29th, 1962. 

823664 

Dear Mr. McGie: 

In r ep ly to your two rocsnt l e t t e r s , I wtjuld advioe 

that before taking any ac t ion on t h i s matter wa would have to know 

something about the width o f the veins and whether or not you have 

taken any representat ive samples. Dp you know anything about the 

length'; 1 

I f you could send us anything that would be he lp fu l 

i n assessing your proper t ies we would be i n much bet ter shape to 

come to Eiome conc lus ion . 

Yours very t r u l y , 

KERR-ADDISON GULD MIMES LIMITED 

V ' i l l i a m H . S i r o l o . 
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